Village of Cecil Board Meeting Minutes 07/18/2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:00PM by Pres J Nolan

The Pledge was recited.

Those attending the meeting were: J Nolan, A Kallies, P Westcott, J Maule, C Wallrich, T Sumnicht. D Sperberg, T Betzner-Ballclub, G Lenzner-Sheriff, T & C Lanter, B Korth-4 Seasons, M & R Lieffring, J Homan-Fire Chief

Motion made by A Kallies to approve the meeting minutes and treasurer's report from June 14th, 2023, seconded by P Westcott, motion carried.

Motion made to approve the agenda and deviate by A Kallies, seconded by P Westcott, motion carried.

The meeting was posted and published.

Baseball Club-Nothing

Sheriff's Department- Sheriff George Lenzner-Traffic through Cecil on Friday and Sunday. He has spoken to the state in regards to the traffic in Bonduel and Cecil. Speed is an issue for the department. Sheriff Lenzner will try to place an officer in Cecil on Friday nights with our 8 hours of coverage. Speed is up all over the state. Shawano County continues to write more tickets than Oconto County and Waupaca County. There was a drug intervention in June this year in Shawano County.

Cleaning out the Right of Ways in the Village-There was a complaint from the residents of the property that was cleaned. Some residents are happy that the cutting was done. The owners are unhappy that their plants were cut down. There is a fence on the property, it is unknown if the fence on the property is in the right of way. The vision of the stop sign was in question. Wallrich Road was where maintenance started brushing the ditches and the right of ways, Mathew Lane and Golden Sands. The Lieffrings also spoke to the cutting of the lilacs with out prior notice. There was a discussion on what was impeding the vision from the board. There was a compromise proposed that was dismissed.

Fire Dept Report-J Homan-structure fire, MABIS call with Shawano, 3 car accident at Hwy 22 and R, Firemen's Fest is August 19th and they will shut the road down in front of the station.

Motion made by T Sumnicht to allow the Picnic License for the Fire dept, seconded by C Wallrich, motion carried.

Todd & Cindy Lanter-request for information to change to residential from commercial property. They would like to put an Airbnb in the upstairs to make is qualify for commercial property.

They are asking if this would be possible. It looks that a conditional use permit may be possible for an Airbnb/office.

B Korth-4 Seasons-the garbage carts -how many carts, Lids will be blue, black, Cascade is the company, the carts are black, the village will not apply for a grant, Storage of extra carts would be where? The carts can be stacked 12 carts high. The board has decided to order 325 until B Korth runs the route and gives us a number. Then the board will order the carts.

Solid Waste Management meeting on Thursday will be attended by J Nolan, D Sperberg, C Wallrich

Maintenance Report-D Sperberg-still looking for an extra person, sewer flows are good, he will be raising the storm sewer drains about 2 inches, campground dump station needs attention, he believes that there is a hole in it, he has purchased an auger to clean it out and hopes to make it last until the end of the season. Problems with campground water because the campers are watering the grass, the water was left running in the fish house. Great Lakes was here to pull sewer pumps and change oil in pumps.

Cigarette License-Motion made by A Kallies to approve license for Dollar General, seconded by T Sumnicht, motion carried.

Motion made by A Kallies to approve Operator Licenses #72,77,79, 38, seconded by T Sumnicht, motion carried.

Park Benches-would like to get a placques for the benches. A Kallies will look in to this.

Committee appointments-next month

Animal Ordinance-sent to the attorney for vetting

Maintenance personnel-would like to place an advertisement, put it on the website, Market messenger

Committee Reports

Roads-Ditch Clearing-Carroll will be contacted to set the right of way survey.

Waste

Sewer

Parks-Rates for the park will be researched

Planning & Zoning-Public hearing for Lanters, shed for Zach Olsen

Correspondence-Lieffring email

Next Month-Public Hearing, Committee Appointments, Garbage Carts, Animal Ordinance

Moiton made by T Sumnicht to approve paying bills, seconded by P Westcott, motion carried, all ayes.

Motion made by T Sumnicht to adjourn, seconded by A Kallies, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:05PM.

Teri Westerfeld, Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Cecil